

## APPENDIX G

**Internet Sites Used by Informants for Water Outreach Education**

**Key informants provided the names of the following Web sites in response to Question 15 of the Key Informant Survey: What are your favorite Internet sites for water outreach education materials and support?**

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATDSR)	<a href="http://atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov">http://atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov</a>
America's Cleanwater Foundation	<a href="http://www.acwf.org">http://www.acwf.org</a>
American Rivers	<a href="http://www.americanrivers.org">http://www.americanrivers.org</a>
Army Corps of Engineers Education Center at Miami University	<a href="http://education.wes.army.mil/">http://education.wes.army.mil/</a>
California Coastal Commission	<a href="http://www.coastal.ca.gov/">http://www.coastal.ca.gov/</a>
California Energy Commission	<a href="http://www.energy.ca.gov/">http://www.energy.ca.gov/</a>
California Regional Environmental Education Community (CREEC)	<a href="http://www.creec.org">http://www.creec.org</a>
California Urban Water Conservation Council	<a href="http://www.cuwcc.org/home.html">http://www.cuwcc.org/home.html</a>
Center for Watershed Protection	<a href="http://www.cwp.org/">http://www.cwp.org/</a>
Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC)	<a href="http://www.ericsp.org">http://www.ericsp.org</a>
EELink	<a href="http://eelink.net">http://eelink.net</a>
Eisenhower National Clearinghouse	<a href="http://www.enc.org/">http://www.enc.org/</a>
Environmental Education Training and Partnership (EETAP)	<a href="http://www.eetap.org">http://www.eetap.org</a>
Envirothon	<a href="http://www.envirothon.org">http://www.envirothon.org</a>
Foundation for Water and Energy Education	<a href="http://www.fwee.org/">http://www.fwee.org/</a>
Gardens4Kids	<a href="http://www.gardens4kids.com">http://www.gardens4kids.com</a>
Give Water A Hand (University of Wisconsin)	<a href="http://uwex.edu/erc/gwah">http://uwex.edu/erc/gwah</a>
Groundwater Foundation	<a href="http://www.groundwater.org">http://www.groundwater.org</a>
H2OU, HACH	<a href="http://www.hach.com/h2ou/">http://www.hach.com/h2ou/</a>
H2OUSE (CA Urban Water Conservation Council)	<a href="http://www.h2ouse.org/">http://www.h2ouse.org/</a>
Hydro for Kids, National Hydropower Association (NHA)	<a href="http://www.hydro.org/waterworks/download.asp">http://www.hydro.org/waterworks/download.asp</a>
Izaak Walton League of America, Save Our Streams	<a href="http://www.IWLA.org">http://www.IWLA.org</a>
Kentucky Department for Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.nr.state.ky.us/nrepc/dnr/dnrhome2.htm">http://www.nr.state.ky.us/nrepc/dnr/dnrhome2.htm</a>
Kids in the Creek (Bonneville Power Admin.)	<a href="http://www.bpa.gov/corporate/kr/ed/kidsinthecreek/homepage.htm">http://www.bpa.gov/corporate/kr/ed/kidsinthecreek/homepage.htm</a>
King County (WA) Department of Natural Resources and Parks	<a href="http://dnr.metrokc.gov/index.htm">http://dnr.metrokc.gov/index.htm</a>
Know Your Watershed (Conservation Technology Information Center)	<a href="http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/">http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/</a>
National Association of Conservation Districts	<a href="http://www.NACDNET.org">http://www.NACDNET.org</a>
National Drinking Water Clearinghouse	<a href="http://www.nesc.wvu.edu/ndwc">http://www.nesc.wvu.edu/ndwc</a>
National Network for Science and Technology (CYFERNET)	<a href="http://www.ets.uidaho.edu/4-h/nnst/">http://www.ets.uidaho.edu/4-h/nnst/</a>
National Science Teachers Association	<a href="http://www.nsta.org/">http://www.nsta.org/</a>
National Wildlife Federation	<a href="http://nwf.org">http://nwf.org</a>
Nature of Water Power, Foundation for Water and Energy Education	<a href="http://www.fwee.org/TG/nwaterpwr.html">http://www.fwee.org/TG/nwaterpwr.html</a>
Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.deq.state.ne.us/">http://www.deq.state.ne.us/</a>

## Internet Sites Used by Informants for Water Outreach Education

Nonpoint Education for Municipal Officials (NEMO)	<a href="http://www.nemo.uconn.edu/">http://www.nemo.uconn.edu/</a>
North American Association for Environmental Education (NAAEE)	<a href="http://www.naaee.org">http://www.naaee.org</a>
North Carolina State University	<a href="http://www.ncsu.edu/">http://www.ncsu.edu/</a>
Ohio Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/">http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/</a>
OHIO/EPA Division of Surface Water	<a href="http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/">http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/</a>
OHIO/EPA Total Maximum Daily Load Program	<a href="http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/tmdl/index.html">http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/tmdl/index.html</a>
Oklahoma State University Extension Service Water Quality Programs	<a href="http://waterquality.okstate.edu/">http://waterquality.okstate.edu/</a>
PBS Building Big Dams	<a href="http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/buildingbig/dam/index.html">http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/buildingbig/dam/index.html</a>
Project Learning Tree	<a href="http://www.plt.org">http://www.plt.org</a>
Project WET	<a href="http://www.projectwet.org">http://www.projectwet.org</a>
Project WILD	<a href="http://www.projectwild.org">http://www.projectwild.org</a>
Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation	<a href="http://www.rbff.org">http://www.rbff.org</a>
Skewl Sites – Researched by Teacher for Teachers	<a href="http://www.skewlsites.com/">http://www.skewlsites.com/</a>
T.E.A.C.H. (The Education And Curriculum Homesite)	<a href="http://www.great-lakes.net/teach/">http://www.great-lakes.net/teach/</a>
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	<a href="http://www.usace.army.mil">http://www.usace.army.mil</a>
U.S. Bureau of Land Management	<a href="http://www.blm.gov/nhp/index.htm">http://www.blm.gov/nhp/index.htm</a>
U.S. Census Bureau	<a href="http://www.census.gov">http://www.census.gov</a>
U.S. EPA Environmental Education Center	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/teachers">http://www.epa.gov/teachers</a>
U.S. EPA Kids’ Stuff	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/ow/kids.html">http://www.epa.gov/ow/kids.html</a>
U.S. EPA Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/ogwdw/">http://www.epa.gov/ogwdw/</a>
U.S. EPA Office of Water	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/OW/index.html">http://www.epa.gov/OW/index.html</a>
U.S. EPA Office of Wetlands, Oceans and Watersheds	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/owow/">http://www.epa.gov/owow/</a>
U.S. EPA Office of Wetlands, Oceans and Watersheds	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/owow/">http://www.epa.gov/owow/</a>
U.S. EPA Polluted Runoff (Nonpoint Source Pollution)	<a href="http://epa.gov/nps/">http://epa.gov/nps/</a>
U.S. EPA Water Information Network (WIN)	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/win/awrawin.html">http://www.epa.gov/win/awrawin.html</a>
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	<a href="http://www.fws.gov">http://www.fws.gov</a>
U.S.D.A. CSREES Southern Regional Water Quality Program	<a href="http://srwqjs.tamu.edu/">http://srwqjs.tamu.edu/</a>
U.S.D.A. Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS)	<a href="http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/">http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/</a>
U.S.G.S. Water Science for Schools	<a href="http://ga.usgs.gov/edu">http://ga.usgs.gov/edu</a>
University of Idaho Information Technology Services	<a href="http://www.uidaho.edu/its/">http://www.uidaho.edu/its/</a>
Washington Department of Ecology	<a href="http://www.ecy.wa.gov/">http://www.ecy.wa.gov/</a>
Water Action Volunteers –WAV (Wisconsin Extension and DNR)	<a href="http://clean-water.uwex.edu/wav">http://clean-water.uwex.edu/wav</a>
Water Education Foundation	<a href="http://www.water-ed.org">http://www.water-ed.org</a>
Watershed Game	<a href="http://www1.umn.edu/bellmuse/mnideals/watershed/watershed2.html">http://www1.umn.edu/bellmuse/mnideals/watershed/watershed2.html</a>

## Internet Sites Used by Informants for Water Outreach Education

### Search Engines

Alta Vista	<a href="http://www.altavista.com/">http://www.altavista.com/</a>
Google	<a href="http://www.google.com/">http://www.google.com/</a>
Netscape	<a href="http://search.netscape.com/">http://search.netscape.com/</a>
Yahoo	<a href="http://www.yahoo.com/">http://www.yahoo.com/</a>

### Key informants also mentioned using the following sites.

American Water Works Association	<a href="http://awwa.org/">http://awwa.org/</a>
AWARE—Alliance for Watershed Action and Riparian Easements	<a href="http://www.watershed.cbos.com/">http://www.watershed.cbos.com/</a>
Center for Environmental Education and Natural History	<a href="http://www.environmentaleducationohio.org/">http://www.environmentaleducationohio.org/</a>
Chesapeake Bay Program for Teachers	<a href="http://www.chesapeakebay.net/index_teachers.cfm">http://www.chesapeakebay.net/index_teachers.cfm</a>
Educating Young People About Water (University of Wisconsin)	<a href="http://www.uwex.edu/erc/ey paw">http://www.uwex.edu/erc/ey paw</a>
EEOhio—The Center for Environmental Education in Ohio	<a href="http://www.environmentaleducationohio.org/eeohio/index.html">http://www.environmentaleducationohio.org/eeohio/index.html</a>
Enviroscapes	<a href="http://www.enviroscapes.com/">http://www.enviroscapes.com/</a>
EPA Surf Your Watershed	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/surf/">http://www.epa.gov/surf/</a>
Farm*A*Syst	<a href="http://www.uwex.edu/farmasyst/">http://www.uwex.edu/farmasyst/</a>
Friends of the River—California’s Statewide River Conservation Organization	<a href="http://www.friendsoftheriver.org">http://www.friendsoftheriver.org</a>
Globe Program	<a href="http://www.globe.gov/">http://www.globe.gov/</a>
“Groundwater is drinking water—protect it,” Marion Co. Wellfield Edu.. Corp.	<a href="http://www.indyh2o.org/">http://www.indyh2o.org/</a>
Healthy Homes Partnership	<a href="http://www.uwex.edu/healthyhome/">http://www.uwex.edu/healthyhome/</a>
Home*A*Syst	<a href="http://www.uwex.edu/homeasyst/">http://www.uwex.edu/homeasyst/</a>
Learning to Use Water Wisely	<a href="http://www.thempc.com/waterresources/newweb/Index.htm">http://www.thempc.com/waterresources/newweb/Index.htm</a>
Ohio’s Wellhead Protection Program (OH/EPA)	<a href="http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/pdu/wellhead.html">http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/pdu/wellhead.html</a>
“Promoting Community Action: Campaign Strategies and Communication Guidelines,” CA Dept. of Forestry and Fire Protection	<a href="http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/pdf/Stage15.pdf">http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/pdf/Stage15.pdf</a>
River Network	<a href="http://www.rivernetwork.org">http://www.rivernetwork.org</a>
Santa Clara Valley Water District	<a href="http://www.valleywater.org">http://www.valleywater.org</a>
Science for Ohio (youth)	<a href="http://casnov1.cas.muohio.edu/scienceforohio/">http://casnov1.cas.muohio.edu/scienceforohio/</a>
Turning to Hydropower, Foundation for Water and Energy Education	<a href="http://www.fwee.org/">http://www.fwee.org/</a>
U.S. Department of Commerce	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov">http://www.commerce.gov</a>
Water Resources Program	<a href="http://www.thempc.org/waterresources/newweb/Index.htm">http://www.thempc.org/waterresources/newweb/Index.htm</a>
Water_News—California Water News Mailing List	<a href="http://listhost1.water.ca.gov/mailman/listinfo/water_news">http://listhost1.water.ca.gov/mailman/listinfo/water_news</a>
Watercourse	<a href="http://www.montana.edu/wwwwater/index.html">http://www.montana.edu/wwwwater/index.html</a>
Watershed Management—Explore Your Watershed (OH/EPA)	<a href="http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/watershed/">http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/watershed/</a>
Wellhead Protection Coloring Book (OH/EPA)	<a href="http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/pdu/dewcolor.html">http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/pdu/dewcolor.html</a>